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CONTRACTOR’S RAILWAY FLAGGING CERTIFICATE

From: ___________________________ Date: ______________________
___________________________
___________________________

To: ___________________________
___________________________
___________________________

Subject: Project  ________________________
Job Piece Number  _______________
County  ________________________

Railway Company Name:  ______________________________________

Dear  ______________________:
    (Resident Engineer’s Name)

I (we) hereby certify that _____________________________ has paid the Railway Company for the
(Contractor’s Company Name)

cost of all railroad flagging required by the Railway Company as stated in the contract.  I further certify that
I am authorized to sign this Certification and to bind this company as to this matter.

This above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

________________________________ ________________________________
(Authorized Signature) (Social Security No. or Federal ID No.)

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
)   §:

COUNTY OF _______________ )

On the _______ day of __________________, 20_____, before me personally appeared 
_________________________________ to me known to be the person(s) named herein and who
executed the foregoing document and acknowledge to me that _____________________
voluntarily executed the same.

My Commission Expires:

________________, 20___

_____________________________
(Notary Public)

Distribution to be made by Resident Engineer: Division Engineer
Construction Engineer
Rail Programs Division
Railway Company
File
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